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BIDDER RESPONSIBILITY FORM 
 

FOR 
 
Project Name:  Wilsonville_King City ARPA State Grant Expansion 
 
 
 
All information shall be typed or printed legibly 
 
Note: Information provided in this form is part of the inquiry concerning bidder responsibility, and this 
form must be submitted with the other proposal forms as specified in Section 00120.40(g) of 
DIVISION FOUR - SPECIAL PROVISIONS." 
 
Part A 
Submitted by:                        

    Signature        Date 

Name (print):                  

Name of Firm:                 

Address:                  

                 

 Phone:                         

Fax:                   

 

1. How many years has your organization done business as a General Contractor under the present 

business name?              

How many years under (a) different name(s)?          

List different names, if any, and dates of operation:   

                     

                     

2. How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name? 

         

How many years under (a) different name(s)?             

List different names, if any, and dates of operation: 
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Part B – Complete the appropriate Portion Below 

1. Bidder is an INDIVIDUAL: 

 Name of individual                 

 Doing Business as                  

2. Bidder is a CORPORATION: 

 Name of Corporation as registered with the state of Oregon: 

                    

 Date of Incorporation:             State of Incorporation:        

 Name of President                

 Name of Secretary                

 Name of Treasurer                

 Name of Manager                

3. Bidder is a LIMITED PARTNERSHIP: 

 Name of Limited Partnership as registered with the state of Oregon: 

                    

Name of persons or parties composing the Limited Partnership (indicate whether an individual 

or corporation): 

                    

                    

                    

                    

4. Bidder is a GENERAL PARTNERSHIP: 

 Name of General Partnership as registered with the state of Oregon: 

                    

Name of persons or parties composing the General Partnership (indicate whether an individual 

or corporation): 

                    

                    

                    

                    



City of Sherwood 
Wilsonville_King City ARPA State Grant Expansion 
Division One - Bidding Requirements 
 
 

Bidder Responsibility Form - 3 of 7 

5. Bidder is a JOINT VENTURE: 

 Name of Joint Venture as registered with the state of Oregon: 

                    

Name of persons or parties composing the Joint Venture (indicate whether an individual or 

corporation): 

                    

                    

                    

                    

 
Part C 

1. What percent of the work do you normally perform with you own forces?       

 List Trades directly employed by you: 

                                  

                                  

2. List the Construction Equipment you own or lease long-term: 

                                  

                                  

                                  

3. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?      
 (Answer yes or no) 

If so, indicate when, where, and why. 

                    

                    

                    

4. A. Have you ever defaulted on a contract?       If so, indicate when, where and why.     
                                                   (Answer yes or no) 
                  

                  

                  

 B. What result: Lawsuit?    Judgment?   Arbitration?   Settled?   Other? 
 Circle the one that most applies 

If other, explain:                 



City of Sherwood 
Wilsonville_King City ARPA State Grant Expansion 
Division One - Bidding Requirements 
 
 

Bidder Responsibility Form - 4 of 7 

                  

 C. Are there currently any unpaid judgments against the business or any of its principals? 

    
  (Answer yes or no) 

  If so, describe:                 

                  

5. Has any Officer or Partner of your organization ever been an Officer or Partner of another 
Organization that failed to complete a construction contract?       

(Answer yes or no) 

If so, describe circumstances below: 

                    

                    

                    

6. List major construction projects your organization currently has under contract as the general 

contractor: 

 Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Contract Date:              

 % Complete / Schedule Complete:              

 Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Contract Date:              

 % Complete / Schedule Complete:              

 Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Contract Date:              

 % Complete / Schedule Complete:              

Add additional sheets listing projects as required 
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7. List major construction projects, similar to the one being bid, that your organization completed in 

the past 5 years as the general contractor if not shown on the State of Oregon Department of 

Administrative Services’ Contractor’s Prequalification Application: 

 

 Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Date Awarded:              

 Percent Completed with own forces:              

 Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Date Awarded:              

 Percent Completed with own forces:              

Project name                   

 City / Contact Name & phone #:               

 Architect/Engineer:                 

 Contract Amount / Date Awarded:              

 Percent Completed with own forces:              

Add additional sheets listing projects as required 

8. List the construction experience of the principal individuals in your Organization; which ones will be 

assigned to this project (including the percentage of their time to be assigned to this project): 

 Individual’s Name                 

 Construction experience - years:               

 Present position & years with organization:            

 Percentage of individual's time to be assigned to project:          
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 Individual’s Name                 

 Construction experience - years:               

 Present position & years with organization:            

 Percentage of individual's time to be assigned to project:          

 Individual’s Name                 

 Construction experience - years:               

 Present position & years with organization:            

 Percentage of individual's time to be assigned to project:          

A. Have any of the principal individuals in your Organization been convicted under state or 

federal statutes of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, or receiving stolen property?       If so, describe circumstances below:              

                  

                  

                  

 B. Have any of the principal individuals in your Organization been the subject to a civil 

judgment for fraud?        If so, describe circumstances below: 
   (Answer yes or no) 

                  

                  

                  

9. Bank References: 

                

                

                

10. Trade References: 
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11. List names of Bonding and Insurance Companies, name and address of agents, and maximum 

bonding capacity.   

                   

                   

                   

What portion remains on this Bonding Capacity at the time of submittal of the Bid? 

                   

12. The bidder agrees to furnish, upon request by the City, within 5-days after the Bid Opening, a 

current Statement of Financial Conditions, including Contractor’s latest regular dated financial 

statement or balance sheet which must contain the following items: 

 Current assets: (cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued  

interest on notes, deposits, and materials and prepaid expenses), net fixed assets and other 

assets. 

 Current liabilities: (Accounts payable, notes payable, accrued interest on notes, provisions for 

income taxes, advances received from owners, accrued salaries accrued payroll taxes), other 

liabilities, and capital (capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares per values, earned 

surplus).  

  

 

Date of statement or balance sheet:             

 Name of firm preparing statement:            

     By:            

 

 

Bidder's Initials:        

Bid Closing:  Date:          Time:        AM   PM ___ 

 
 

 


